

RE: Long-Form Qs

From: "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>
To: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 14 Feb 2018 15:06:25 -0500
Attachments: Long-Form Member Question_IESO Accounts_20180131 -MD.docx (39.22 kB); Long-Form Member Question_Pension Asset Accounting_20180131 -MD.docx (41.19 kB)

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: February 1, 2018 1:05 PM
To: Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Subject: Long-Form Qs

Hi Mark,

I've attached 2 of 3 long-form questions I've received.

For IESO Accounts they used the following sources:

- Our QA document for Public Accounts.
- Government response document to the AG recommendations.
- IESO website.
- Public Accounts HBN.

For Pension Asset they used:

- Pension Asset Accounting HBN.
- Various Pension Asset Expert Advisory Panel Ontario newsroom releases.
- The Pension Asset Panel report.
- Government response to the AG recommendations.
- Our QA document for Public Accounts.
- Public Accounts HBN.

We aren't going to get a chance to review the third before the meeting as it's still under development. I'm tempted for them to just mark these as draft given we don't have much opportunity to review before their 3pm deadline

Sarah